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" casement window topped by a segmental arch. The right chimney rests on a
- foundation of brick laid in English bond above a stone base. The founda-—

descends beside and parallel to the main stair.

SCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({{ known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Alexander Long House is a large two-story frame dwelling with
a gable roof and a stone foundation. The house is covered with plain
“lapped siding, which replaces the original beaded weatherboards of which
~a few survive in a small ssction next to the rear entrance. The front
(east) facade is five bays wide with a central entrance on each level.
The entrance on the first floor is surmounted by a heavy three-light transopm
and contains a wide raised-paneled door. The door at the second level
.appears t0o be a twentieth cenbury alteration. The remeining openings are
windows with nine-over-nine sash on the first floor and nine-over—six on
the second. A relatively modern one-story hip roof porch extends across
the front and carries around the north end and the rear of the building.
Across the front it features paneled pillars and on the side and rear
crude Tuscan columns. The foundation suggests that originally ths central
-entrance was protected by a small single-bay porch.

Dominating the south gable end is an wnusual chimney arrangement con-— m
sisting of two large double-shoulder Flemish bond brick chimneys connected

by a high brick pent. On each chimney glazed headers form a heart. The EW
~initials "ALY appear below the heart on the west chimney face and "EL' on —
the east, also formed with glazed headers. Both chimneys have offset -
weatherings just above the foundation. In the pent is a small six-pane -

tions of the pent and west chimney, also of English bond; rest on large -
stone arches. The west arch frames the entrance to the full basement, -
while the arch below the pent shelters a small basement window. A
A large double-shoulder Flemish bond chimney is located Lo the rear i

of the apex of the north gable end. Tt is flanked by windows at each -
level and features glazed headers in a diawoud pattern. The rear (west) o
facade was originally similar to the front. but was altered by the addition | ==
' « (8

of a large hip roof kitchen wing.

Originally the interior of the Alexander Long House had four rooms,
two smaller ones across the front with larger parlors behind. The main
entrance leads into the northeast room, which has walls plastered above
a raised-paneled wainscot that carries up the stair. Below the sbair is
~a small closet. A later basement stair with balusters square in section

The southeast rcom, finished with plaster walls and a raised-paneled
wainscot, has a mantel with a molded architrage around the opening and two
small horizontal raised panels below a molded shelf. The soubhwest parlor,
thought to have been the dining area, conbains a door on elther side of the
fireplace. The left door leads to the pent closet while the right one,
which originally was an outside entrance, connects the dining room with
the present kitchen wing. The northwest room, which has been partitioned
into two rooms, was originally the main parlor. The woodwork is more
elaborate than is that in the ovher rooms. The large mantel features
paneled pilasters that support a molded shell above a raised-pancled friezg.
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7. Description

interiors including hardware.

The second floor is similar in plan to the first.
finished with flush-paneled wainscots and, with the exception of the stair
hall, contain small fireplaces with simple molded surrounds.
bedroom has been partitioned into three rooms bubt still has all its original

A1l rooms are

The northwest |
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

. Alexander Long is thought to have built this house about 1786 for his
ge€ond wife;Mlizabeth, on property his father, John Long, had acquired in

©1759. This building date is suggesbed by the marriage in thatl year of
Alexander and Elizabeth Long, whose initials "AL" and "EL", each accompanied
by a heart, appear in the large brick double chimney of the house. Alexander
Long kept a public ferry on the Yadkin River near the mouth of Grant's
Creek as early as 1784. It is said that George Weshington used Long's
Ferry to cross bhe Tadkin River and teok a briel rest at the Long House

“during his southern tour. )

Alexander Long died in 1824, and his son, James I. Long, inherited
the property. James, due to a series of debts, transferred the house and
much of his land to various parties among whom was Michael Braun, grandson
of Michael Braum, the builder of the old stone house near Salisbury. By
1833 Braun had acquired the Long house as well as the land surrounding it.

Michael Braun sold the house aud Land ‘which consisted of 1,050 acres,
'to P, B, and Joseph F. Chambersin-1858, ”Th1° propérty evpntndily was
acqulred by Philip Sowers in a series of deeds execubed during the years
1873 and 1875. The land and house pd:ﬁ@d to his grandson,’ Ph]?ip Sowers,
-whose widow sold the house to Mr. ang Mrs. Richard MLSSngeJ in 1969,
ineluding 25.37 acres of land surroumalag lt

Well-situated on the crest of a hill above the Yadkin River, the
plcturesque Alexander Long House is notable for its massive double
chimney with brick pent. The hearts and initials on this chimney,
described by Thomas Waterman as "rare in North Carolina', are among
the finest examples of patterned brickwork in the SDLuh
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